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* 
From: "McKeage, Mark 0" <Mark.McKesge@pgnmaS(.com> 
To: "Crisp, John (Ben)" cBen.Crisp@pgnmail.com>, Waters, Samuel" 
cSamuel.Waters@pgnmaS(.com>, "Niekum, Robert D' eRobert.Nieku@pgnmail.com,, 'Carl, Michael 
A" cMichael.Carl@pgnmai.CC" 
Date: 
Subject: 

1 1 /30/2004 11 :0821 Ah4 
Southem Company UPS Extension - Transmission Requests 

We have initiated PEF's request for transmission for the extension of 
the Southem Company UPS Agreement. 

Background 
Two contracts for capacity were signed by PEF and SouCo this week. 
Under the contracts''provisiom, Pi% 
is required to submit it's transmission requests within thirty days. 

Steps 
1. PEF to submit Scherer transmission request - 74 MW; Scherer Plant as 
source, FPC as sink. Annual request 
for term June 1,201 0 through May 31,201 5 (Southem Company will only 
accept whole years, leaving PEF to 
request rollover for the final Seven months of the contract at a later 
date). PEF to indude in Comments "Rdlover 
of PreTariff UPS Service.' This request will be made today. 
2. PEF to submit Miller transmission request - 350 MW; Miller Plant as 
source, FPC as sink. Annual request 
for term June 1.201 0 through May 31,201 5 (Southem Company will only 
accept h o l e  years, leaving PEF to 
request rollover for the final seven months of the contract at a later 
date). PEF to include in Comments "Rollover 
of Pre-Tariff UPS Service.' This request will be made today. 
3. For each request, SouCo will send PEF an application for service and 
a deposit sheet. SouCo win send out 
the applications and deposit sheets today. 
4. PEF will complete the applications and submit them with deposit 
checks; $613,725. for Miller and $129,759. for 
Scherer. PEF will complete the applications this month. 
5. SouCo will send PEF Letter Agreements, that outline the studies that 
SouCo will perform to determine 
Available Transmission Capacity (ATC). Both Pa& Will need to sign 
the Letter Agreements. SouCo stated that they 
would send Letter Agreements to PEF within two weeks of receipt of the 
applications 8 deposits. 
6. SouCo will perform studies and make PEF aware of the results. SouCo 
stated that they could take as long as sixty 
days to perform these studies, though they anticipated quicker 
turn-around than that. 
7. Assuming the studies result in ATC being found, FIEF will request 
redirection of the Miller ATC to the FranWin Plant. 
8. SouCo will a d  on P f f  s request for redirection. If the redirection 
is denied, PEF c a n  back out of the transmission 
from Miller. No timeline was given for this action. 

Question 
1. Who needs to initiate check requests? Out of whose account will this 
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money come? The amounts above are my 
best estimate of the charges. SouCo will let us know in their 
application cover letter the exact amounts they require 
for deposits. 

Thanks, 
Mark 

cc: 
cJohn.Pierpont@pgnmail.co", "Futch, Kimberly M" cKimberfy.Futch@pgnmail.com> 

"Eckelkamp, Jim' cjames.eckelkamp@pgnmail.com>, "Pierpont, John M." 
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SOCO OASIS 1.4 - Transmission Reservation Details 

Page 'i of 

- 

Assignment Ref 
51 9355 

PreConfirmed Status 
NO Q" 

Impacted Related Ref Request Type Competing Request 

Transmission Senice Time Queued Last Updated 

YearlylFirmiPo~t~To_Point/Fuupen'od/Slid~g 1 1/30/2004 10:43CS 1 1/30/2001 10:43CS 

- 0 ORIGINAL :No IE 

Seller Ref Response Time Limit 
!E! 

__-___. --- me Sale Ref Posting Ref 
182 1 - i  

POD Seller Phone POR 
soco 
Customer Phone Path 
FPCM 9 19-546-2485 SS/SOCO/SOCO-Fu/ 
JIM G ECKELKAMP 
Senice Period 

Start 

205-2574238 SOCO FPC 

Source Sink 
SCHERER FPC 

Request Ref 

Date Time 
05/31/2010 23:OO 

Deal Ref stop 033 1/2015 23:OO - 
Time ZoneCS P r i c e R a g  aPotiatd 1 

Profile Capacity Prices in S / M V ' y r  
Bid Date Time Requested Granted Ceiling Offer 

,20451.52 '20451.52 1121042.21 
I 

06/01/2010 0O:OO CD 74 
06/01/2011 0O:OO CD 74 I ! I 

74; ! 06/01/2012 0o:oo CD .-_-- 
06/01/2013 0O:OO CD 74 ; 

;I 1 

I-- L---* 

I - LA I 

06/01/2014 0O:OO CD 74 i I r i  

Status Notification 

I 

I 

Coniments 
Provider 
Seller 
Customer ROLLOVER OF PRE-TARIFF UPS SERVICE 

Status 

NERC Curtailment Priority Other Curtailment Priority 
7 

_--- -___ _____ _I - 

Ancillary Services 
Requirements: SC:M;RV:M;RF:O;EI:O;SP:O;SU:O 
Provisions: SC:(SOCO:RQ);RV:(SOCO:RQ) 
The primary provider is to make and link ancillary service reservations as required. 

z://C:'Docments and Se t t ingsUwgW Settings\~MP\TransResDetailsaref=5 1 9355 .html 
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XI OASIS 1.4 - T m s m i s s b n  Reservation W t k  Page 1 of 
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b 

Assign men t Ref 

Imp acted Related Ref Request Type -- C o E t i n g  Request 

Transmission Senjce Time Queued Last Updated 
Yearly/Firm/Point-To-Point/Full-Period/Sliding 1 1 /30/2004 10:42CS 1 1/30/2004 10:44CS 

5 19354 NO RECEIVED I E! 

- 0 OFUGINAL No E 

-- 

Seller Ref Response Time Limit a Posting Ref ________-_ ~ __ - me. Sale Ref 
182 

Seller 
SOCO 
Customer 
FPCM 
JIM G ECKELKAMP 
Service Period 

Date Time 
Start 05/31/2010 23:OO 
Stop 05/31/2015 23:OO 
Time ZoneCS 

Phone POR POD 
205-257-6238 SOCO FPC 

Phone Path 
91 9-546-2485 SSISOCOISOCO-FIJI 

Source Sink 
MILLER FPC 

Request Ref Deal Ref 
gotiatd 7 
ce Flag L_ 

Profile Capacity Prices in f/MWyr 
Date Time Requested Granted Ceiling Offer Bid 
06/01/2010 0o:oo CD 350 
06/01/2011 0O:OO CD 350 
06/01/2012 0o:oo m 350 
06/01/2013 0O:OO CD 350 j 

- _-.- 

06/01/2014 0O:OO CD 350: 1 ' I  

Status Notification 

Comments 
Provider 
Seller 
Customer ROLLOVER OF PRE-TARIFF UPS SERVICE 

___- -- --____- 

__ _- - -_ --- - Status 

NERC Curtailment Priority Otber Curtailment Priority 
7 
Ancillary Senices 
Requirements: SC:M;RV:M;RF:O;EI:O;SP:O;SU:O 
Provisions: SC:( SOCO:RQ);RV:( SOC0:RQ) 
The primary provider is to make and link ancillary service reservations as required. 

e://C:\Documents and Se t t ings \dwgbd S~i~s\TEMP\TransResDetailsare~5 19354 .htrnl 5/4/2 00 
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, 
From: "Eckelkamp, Jim' <james.eckelkamp@pgnmail.com> 
To: 
<Ben.Crisp@pgnmail.com>, Waters, Samuel' <Samuel.Wate~pgnmail.wm>, "Niekum, Robert 0" 
cRoberl.Niekum@pgnmail.com>, "Carl, Michael A' <Michael.Carl@pgnmaiI.com> 
Date: 12/1/2004 1 3 3 %  PM 
Subject: RE: Southem Company UPS Extension - Transmission Requests 

Attached are the application for sewice and the application of deposit 
for the transmission h SOCO for the UPS generation. I have entered the 
data required with the exception of the signature. Please advise as to 
how we are going to provide the deposit. I will ovemight the 
application and cover letter to S O W  tonighthomorrow. 
Thanks 
Jim E 

"McKeage, Mark 0" <Mark.McKeage@pgnmail.com>, "Crisp, John (Ben)" 

e a p p  firm PTP.doc>> <<App for deposkdoc>> 

> ---Original M e s s a v  
> From: McKeage, Mark D 
> Sent: 
> To: 
> Michael A 
> CC: 
> Subject 

> All, 

> We have initiated PEF's request for transmission for the extension of 
> the Southem Company UPS Agreement. 

> Background 
> Two contracts for capacity were signed by PEF and SouCo this week. 
> Under the contracts' provisions, PEF 
> is required to submit it's transmission requests within thirty days. 

> Steps 
> 1. PEF to submit Scherer transmission request - 74 W ;  Scherer Plant 
> as source, FPC as sink. Annual request 
> for term June 1,2010 through May 31,2015 (Southem Company will only 
> accept whole years, leaving PEF to 
> request rollover for the final seven months of the contract at a later 
> date). PEF to indude in Comments "Rollover ' 
> of Pre-Tarii UPS Service.' This request will be made Way. 
> 2. PEF to submit Miller transmission request - 350 Mw; Miller Plant as 
> source, FPC as sink. Annual request 
> for term June 1,2010 through May 31,2015 {Southem Company will only 
> accept whole years, leaving PEF to 
7 request rollover for the final seven months of the contract at a later 
> date). PEF to include in Comments "Rollover 
> of PreTariff UPS Service.' This request will be made today. 
> 3. For each request SouCo will send PEF an application for service 
> and a deposit sheet. SouCo will send out 
> the applications and deposif sheets today. 
> 4. PEF will complete the applications and submit them with deposit 
> checks; $613,725. for Miller and $129,759. for 
> Scherer. PEF will complete the applications this month. 

Tuesday, November 30,2004 1 1 :08 AM 
Crisp, John (Ben); Waters, Samuel; Niekum, R o M  D; Carl, 

Eckelkamp, Jim; Pierpont, John M.; Futch. Kimberly M 
Southem Company UPS Extension - Transmission Requests 

> 

> 

> 

> 



,. 3ana _-- 'Greene - RE: Southem C o m p a n y y  Pa e 2  

I 

> 5. SouCo will send PEF Letter Agreements, that outline the studies 
> that SouCo will perform to determine 
> Available Transmission Capacity (ATC). Both Parties will need to sign 
> the Letter Agreements. SouCo stated that they 
> would send Letter Agreements to PEF within two weeks of receipt of the 
> applications 8 deposits. 
> 6. SouCo will perform studies and make PEF aware of the results. 
> SouCo stated that they could take as long as sixty 
> days to perform these studies, though they anticipated quicker 
> turn-around than that. 
> 7. Assuming the studies result in ATC being found, PEF will request 
=. redirection of the Miller ATC to the Franklin Plant. 
4 8. SouCo will act on PEPS request for redirection. If the 
=. redirection is denied, PEF can back out of the transmission 
> from Miller. No timeline was given for this adion. 

> Question 
> I .  Who needs to initiate check requests? Out of whose account will 
s this money come? The amounts above are my 
> best estimate of the charges. SouCa will let us know in their 
> application cover ietter the exact amounts they require 
> for deposits. 

> Thanks, 
> Mark 

> 

> 

cc: 
<Kim berly.Futch@pgnmail.com> 

"Pierpont, John M.' cJohn.Pierpont@pgnmail.com>, "Futch. Kimberly M" 
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Soutbern Company’s Application for Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service 
Between Southern Company and Florida Power Corp. d.b.a. Progress Energy Florida 

I- 

Identity of entitv requesthe service: 

Name: Florida Power Corp. d.b.a. Progress Energy Florida 

Address 411 Fayetteviue St. M a  Raleigh, NC.27602 

Telephone Number: 919-546-2116 Flu Number: 919-5463374 

A statement that tbe entity requesting service is, or ma be upon commencement of service, an EIigible Customer 
under the Southern Company Open Access Tariff: 
Florida Power Corporation d.b.a. Progress Energy Florida is an eligible customer under Southern Company Open 

Access Tariff and is requesting Firm point to Point Service 

I 

Location of the generating facility(ies) supplying the capacity and energy and the location of the load &bII8tw 
served by tbe capacity and energy transmitted: 
Generating f a d t i =  are located in Soutbern Company control area. The load is located in Florida Power Corp. 

control area 

Southern Company m i l l  b r a t  this information as confidential except to the extent that disclosure of this information is 
required by the T a m ,  by regulatory purposes pursuant to Good Utility Practice or pursuant to RTG transmission 
information sharing agreementb Sonthem Company shall treat this information consistent with tbe standards of 
conduct contained in Part 37 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s regulations. 

A description of the supply characteristics of the capacity and energy to be delivered: 
Firm capsdy  and energy from the Soutbern Company control area 

An %mate of tbe capacity and energy expected to be delivered to the Receiving Party: 
Maximum amount of capacity and energy to be transrdttcd is 424 Mws (Total resented capacity). r 
The Senice Commencement Date and the term of the requested Transmission Senice: 
Senice starts on June 01,2010 and terminates on June Of, 2015 



. / \  

\ 

The transmission capacity requested for each Point of Receipt and each Point of Delivery on Southern Company’s \ 
Transmission System: A combined reserved capacity of 424 Mws for a point of receipt of SOCO and a point of 

delivery of FPC. Oasis # 519354 and 519355 

Customers may combine their requests for s edce  i0 order to satisfy the minimum Transmission capacity 
requirement. 

1 

Southem Company will pear application information conristew with rhe standards of condu~r contained in P a  37 ofthe 
Commission ’s regulations. 

DeDosit for f m  transactions 

A Completed Application for Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service also shall mchde a deposit of either one month’s 
1 

charge for Reserved Capacity or the fkll charge for Reserved Capacity for SeJVjce requests of less than o m  month. 
If the Application is rejected by the Transmission Provider because it does not meet the conditions for SQVjce as set 
forth berein, or in the case of requests for service arising in cormcction with the losing bidders in a Requsl for 
Proposals (RFF), said deposit shall be returned with inierest less any reasonable costs incurred by the TranrmisSion 
Provida in connection with the review of the losmg bidder’s Application. The deposit also will be retmned with 
interest less any reasonable costs incumd by the Transmission Provider if‘ the Transmission Provider is unable to 
complete new facilities needed to provide the SQvjce. lf an Application is wjtbdrawn or the Bigiile Customer 
decided not to enter into a Service Agreement for Firm Point-to-Point T ” k s i o n  Service, the deposit shall be 
refunded in full, with interest, less reasonable costs incurred by the Transmission Provider to the cxtcnt such costs 
have not already been rccovercd by thc Transmission Provider from the Eligible Customer. The TransmiSSian 
Provider will provide to the Eligible Customer a complete accounting of all costs deducted h m  the nfimdcd 
deposit, which the Eligile Customer may contest i f k  is a dispute Coocerning the deducted costs. Deposits 
associated with construction of new facilities an subjcd to the pvisions of Section 19 of the Sootbun Company 
Open Access Tariff. If a Service Ageement for Firm Point-to-Pomt Trammission Senice is executed, tbe deposit, 
with interest, will be returned to the Transmissjw Customer upon expiration of the Senice Agreement for Firm 
Point-tGPoiat Transmission Service. Applicable interest shall be computtd m am- with the  commission'^ 
regulations and shaU be calculated fkom the day tbe deposit check is credited to Southan Company’s accounL 

Application submitted by: Name Title: Transmission Coordinator 

Date: 

Phone number: 919-546-2776 Fax Number: 919-5463374 

Date Application was submitted 

Date and Time Application was received by Southern Company 

Date and Time Application was accepted by Southern Company 

Application for Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service sbould be sent to: 
Rebecca Martin 

Southern Company Services, Lnc 
13N-8812 

600 North 18th Street 
Birmingham, AL 352914210 

Phone (205)257-4483 Far (205)257-6654 
e-mail: rmgrisso@?southernco.com 



Transmission Customer: Florida Power Cormration 

Contact at Customer site: Jim EckeIkamD 

OASIS Reference Numbers: 519354.519355 

Date of OASIS Request: 11/30/2004 

Transmission Rate used for calculation of deposit: 1.704.29 %/MW-Month 

Ancillary rates used for calculation of deposit: 
Scheduling (80.60 %/MW-Month) and Reactive ($1 10.00 $/kW-Month) 

MW used for calculation of deposit: 424 Mw (Sum of 2 requests) 

Total deposit required for this OASIS request: $803,433.36 

Deposit is administered pursuant to Section 1 7 3  of Southern Companies Open Access 
Transmission Tariff. 

Wirine hstructions 

The transfer of funds for f m  transmission deposits should be wired to the following: 

To: 
ABA Number: 
For Credit To: 
AccountNumber: - 

For questions about firm transmission service under the Tarif€, please contact: 

Rebecca Martin, PE 
Transmission Services Analyst 
Soutbern Company SeTyjces, Inc 
600 North 18* Street 

Phone: 205-257-4483 
13N-8812 

Fax: 205357-6654 

S O U T H E R M I I  \ 
COMPANY 



Iona Greere- Southem Company Letter Agrement 

From: ” M c K e a g e ,  Mark D” <Mark.McKeage@pgnmail.a” 
To: 
Date: 1 E6EOO5 4:24:40 PM 
Subject: Southem Company Letter Agreement 

“Wa ten, Sam& <Sam uel.Wa tersapgnmail .corn > 

Sam, 

We are awaiting Southem Company‘s letter agreement for the transmission 
study they will be performing this quarter (hopefully). 
I called to check the status of the development of that letter, and was 
told that they are in the process of drafting it, but had a 
couple of questions of us. Specifcalty, SoucO would like to know what 
the sources of capacity are posl-redirection, and 
how many MW from each of those resources. In speaking with John this 
moming, we believe that the answers are: 

74 Mw Scherer #3; and 
350 M W  Franklin #H. 

To the extent possible, I will provide an answer at the plant level 
(Scherer and Franklin), but John and I wanted to make sure 
that the numbers above are your understanding, as well. They look 
right, per the contracts. 

We are available to speak With you at your convenience, i f  necessary. 

Thanks, 
Mark 

cc: “Pierpont, John M.’ clohn.Pierpont@pgnmail.com> 



I- 

?ana Greew- FPC Rollover Requests p a p  13 

From: "Martin, Rebecca Ann' cREBEMART@southemco.com, 
To: "McKeage, Mark D" <Mark.McKeage@pgnmaiI.com, 
Date: 3/4/2005 9:38:32 AM 
Subject: FPC Rollover Requests 

Mark, 

Please see the attached drafl letter agreement regarding the FPC rollover requests on the Southem 
OASIS. 
<<FIX letter Rollover.DOD> 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Hope all is well! 

Thanks 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Policy & Services 
600 N 18th Street/ 13N-6812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

> This message may contain material that is subject to the attomyclient communication pnviIege andor 
the attomey-work product doctrine and, thus, may be privileged and confidential. H you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of 
this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-maii in error, please reply immediately 
either by responding to this message or by contacting me by telephone at 205-257-4483. 
> 

cc: "Eckelkamp, Jim" cjames.eckelkamp@pgnmail.mm> 



Southern Company Services, I n c  
Post Office Box 2625 
Birmingham, Alabama 35202 

Energy to Serve Your World 

March 4,2005 

Mr. Mark McKeage 
Florida Power Corporati on 

Re. Letter Agreement Concerning 3 Potential Transmission Service 
Arrangement between Florida Power Corporation and Southm 
Company Services, h c .  as agent for Alabmia Power Company, 
Geurgia Power Cornpimy, Gulf Power Company, Mississippi 
Power Company, and Savannah Electric and Power Company 

Dear h?r. McKeage: 

The p w p s e  of his Letter Agreemen nemorialize the understznding 
between Florida Power Corporation (“FPC”) m Compmy Services, h c . ,  ns 
agent for Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Company, 
h?ississippi Power CompanJ.. and Savannah Electric and Power Company (collectively, 
“Sou~hem”), conemino, an arrangement to explore options for providing transmission 
service under Southern’s Open Access Transmission T a r s  (‘‘Tariff=’) that is appropriate 
under the circumstances. WC and Southern may be refend IO individuaIIy as a “Party” 
or collect~vely as the ‘‘Parties.” Pursuant to this Letter Ag-eerneut, the Parties hereby 
agree as f~llows: 

’+-AS currendy ceriain anangements are in plact= whereby transmission 
senrice is available In delivrr capacily arid energy from Piant h‘filler. located in Walker 
Cot!nry, Alabama, and P lm~ Scherer, located 111 Monroe County, Georgia, to the Southern 
L ~ O I T ) ~ P J I ~  coritrol area interface wirh the R’C interface 



L 7 7ou:hcm L~~IIJ affr:rd r_F,c~.e rullover rcquests a slaCu5 of “CONFIMED’‘ on 
~ . I A ~ I S ,  bur  h e  Parties r ~ c ~ g r i i i e  that corlfimiation of these requests will be conditional 
ui naturi (“Condrtionally C c ” d  Reservatiuns”) for the reasons described in 
psragraph 3 of this Letter ,4green1ent 

3 FPC agseees to subrrui 011 OASIS o to r e d i r a  the 
Cor: ci i t]  m a l  1 y f‘onfimicd K c s  erv ar ions currently being 
ful l  term, mrriing Plan[ F‘rariklui as h e  “SOURCE” for 350 of 
Request”) hi accordance with the Tariff, Southem will conduct ;1 fo 
determine the availability of service based on (i)  the 
from Plant Scherer and iiij the Redirect Request. and to detemiine the impact of such 
senrice on the trmsrniss~on system. Soudiem will issue a report to FPC that provides the 
results of that evaluation. In che event that the Redirect Request cannot be 
ncconmiodated, the Parties agree that Southern will, at the direction of FPC, afford the 
Condjtionall) Corifimted Resen-ations a status of “A“U3-LED’‘ on OASIS. Ln die 
event &at the Redirecl Request can be accommodated, the Parties intend, at that time and 
in die milmer provided by rhe ?anff. io enier Lnto any such agreemenis Itm are nemssary 
to iniplemcnt arrangcrrlcnr~ h a t  would enable Southem to provide arid R”c to take and 
pa3 for trznsriiisiior: service under ~ I C  Tariff based on the resulis of the above-described 
evaluation(s). 

4 -  Tiis  I ~ t r e r  Agreement does not tiind either Party beyond the temis set 
iod?  herciri I.leiihcr ffiis k r t e r  Rgxeemerit nor m y  action by either Part) in hnherance 
of i t s  temis shall preclude either FCmy from laking any actiori that IS consistent with and 
in accordance with the ’T =iff auid/o-r other legal rrghrs. 

Sincerely, 

James M. Howell 
Manager, Transmission Policy & Services 
Southem Company Services, Inc., as agent for Alabama 
Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power 
Company, Mississippi Power Company, and Savannah 
Electric and Power Company 

Agreement and consent acknowledged: 



Florida Power Corporation 

Signature: 

Date: 



I From: 'McKeage, Mark D" <Mark.McKeage@pgnmaiI.corn> 
To: "Martin, Rebecca Ann" <REBEMART@southemco.com> 
Date: 3/9/2005 10:51:35 AM 
Subject: RE: FPC letter Ro1lover.DOC 

Rebecca, 

We have signed the Letter Agreement, and retumed one on'ginal to Mr. 
Howell. 

We l o o k  forward to the confirmation of FPCs transmission request, at 
w h i i  time, we will request redirection. 

Thanks, 
Mark 

---Original Message--- 
From: Martin, Rebecca Ann [mailto:REBEMART@southemco.com] 
Sent Monday, March 07,2005 9:31 AM 
To: McKeage, Mark D 
Subject: RE: FPC letter RolloverDOC 

Mark, 

I got a little bit ahead of myse!f last weekl We'll execute the letter 
agreement and ovemight you copies to sign. 

thanks!l!l 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Policy 8 Services 
600 N 18th Street/ 13N8812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205957.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

This message may contain material that is subject to the attorneyclient 
communication privilege andlor the attomey-work product doctrine and, 
thus, may be privileged and confiintial. tf you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying, or taking any adion 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
tf you have received this m a i l  in emr, please reply immediately 
either by responding to this message or by contacting me by telephone at 
205257483. 

--Original M e s s a p  
From: McKeage, Mark D [mailto:Mark.McKeage@pgnmail.corn] 
Sent: Friday, March 04,2005 43M PM 
To: Martin, Rebecca Ann 
Subject RE: FPC letter Rollover.DOC 

Rebecca, 



Would you prefer that FPC sgn first, and mail two originals to you? 

Thanks, 
Mark 

----Original Message-- 
From: Martin, Rebecca Ann [mailto:REBEMART@southernm.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 04,2005 4:45 PM 
To: McKeage, Mark D 
Cc: Eckelkamp, Jim 
Subject RE: FPC letter Rollover.DOC 

Hello Mark! 

I have incorporated the requested changes to the letter agreement which 
is attached. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

thanks 
beoca 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Policy 8 Services 
600 N 18th Street/ 13N-8812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

This message may contain material that is subject to the attomeyclknt 
communication privilege andlor the attomey-work product dodine and, 
thus, may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the Intended 
recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying, or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
if you have received this e-mail in error, please reply immediately 
either by responding to this message or by contacting me by telephone at 
205-257-4483. 

----Original Mesa- 
From: McKeage, Mark D [maitto:Mark.McKeage@pgntnail.comJ 
Sent Friday, March 04,2005 1057 AM 
To: Martin, Rebecca Ann 
Cc: Eckelkamp, Jim 
Subject' FW: FPC letter Rollover.DOC 

Rebecca, 

Please see attached minor changes. If Southem Company accepts these 
changes, FPC is prepared to sign. 
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From: "Martin, Rebecca Ann' cREBEMART@southemco.com> 
To: 
cjames.eckelkamp@pgnmail.com~ 
Date: 3/15/2005 10:33:51 AM 
Subject: FPC Rollover Requests 

"McKeage, Mark D' cMark.McKeage@pgnmail.mm>, "Eckelkamp, Jim" 

Moming Mark and Jim! 

Thanks for executing the letter agreement so promptiy. 

When you are ready, please contad me so I can walk you through how to submit the redirect request on 
OASIS. This will be a very simple manner since you are only redirecting one request. 

I will be out of the o f f i i  Wednesday and Thursday of this w e e k  but will be back in the office on Friday. 

Thanks 
becca 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Policy h Services 
600 N 18th Street/ 13N-8812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6f354 

> This message may contain material that is subject to the attomyclient communication privilege andlor 
the attomey-work product doctrine and, thus, may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of 
this information is strictty prohibited. lf you have received this e-mail in error, please reply immediately 
either by responding to this message or by contacting me by telephone at 205-257-4483. 
> 



From: "McKeage, Mark D" cMark.McKeage@pgnmai.com> 
To: 
cBen.Crisp@pgnmail.cm> 
Date: 31 6t2005 2:54:27 PM 
Subject: W: FPC Rollover Requests 

All, 

"Waters, Samuer" <Samuel.Waters@pgnmail.com>, "Crisp, John (Ben)" 

We have confirmed transmission for Scherer and Miller capacity, and have 
requested redirection of Miller to Franklin. We will let you know when 
Southem acts on that request 

Thanks, 
Mark 

----Original Messag+ 
From: Martin, Rebecca Ann [mailto:REBEhAART@southethemco.com] 
Sent Tuesday, March 15,2005 1034 AM 
To: McKeage,  Mark D; Eckelkamp, Jim 
Subject FPC Rollover Requests 

Moming Mark and Jim! 

Thanks for executing the letter agreement so promptly. 

When you are ready, please contact me so I can walk you through how to 
submit the redirect request on OASIS. This will be a very simple manner 
since you are only redirecting one request. 

I will be out of the office Wednesday and Thursday of this week but will 
be back in the office on Friday. 

Thanks 
becca 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Policy 8 Services 
600 N 18th Sb.eetl13N-8812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

> This message may contain material that is subject to the 
attorneyclient communication privilege andor the attomey-work product 
doctrine and, thus, may be ptivlleged and confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribvtion, copying, or taking 
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this m a i l  in error, please reply 
immediately either by responding to this message or by contacting me by 
telephone at 205-257-4483. 
> 

cc: 
<Michael.Carl@pgnmail.com>, "Pierpont, John M." cJohn.Pierpont@pgnmail.com>, Futch, Kimberly M" 

"Niekum, Robert D' <Robert.Niekum@pgnmai.com>, "Carl, Michael A." 



cKimberly.Futch@pgnmail.com>, ”Eckelkamp, Jim” cjames.eckelkamp@pgnmail.com> 
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From: “Eckelkamp, Jim’ <james.eckelkamp@pgnmafl.com. 
To: ’McKeage, Mark D” <Mark.McKeage@pgnmail.com> 
Date: 3/29/2005 3:03:44 PM 
Subject: FW: Application for Redirects 

Mark, 

when I sent it back to Rebecca at SOCO. Sorry!!!! 
Thanks 
Jim E 

Attached is the application for the Redirect. I forgot to cc you 

---Original Message--- 
From: Eckelkamp, Jim 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29,2005 8:49 Ah4 
To: ’Martin, Rebecca Ann’ 
Subject: RE: Application for Redirects 

Rebecca, 

the form and retuming to you by e-mail and will fax a hard copy has 
well. Please advise of any further needs or changes 
Thanks 
Jim E 

Sorry for the delay in getting this back to you. Have completed 

----Original Mesa- 
From: Martin, Rebecca Ann [mailto:REBEMART@southemco.com] 
Sent Wednesday, March 23,2005 1249 PM 
To: Eckelkamp, Jim 
Subject Application for Redirects 

Hello Jim! 

Can you fill out the attached application for the redirect submined on 
3/1 W005? 
ccapp firm PTP.dw> 

Thanks 
becca 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Poky 8 Services 
600 N 18th Streef/ 13N8812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

> This message may contain material that is subject to the 
attomeyclient communication privilege and/or the attomey-work product 
doctrine and, thus, may be privileged and confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying, or taking 
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please reply 
immediately either by responding to this message or by contacting me by 
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telephone at 205-2574483. 
> 



\ S O U T H E R N L  
COMPANY 
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&’ 
Southern Company’s Application for Firm Point-To-Point Transmission Service 

Between Southern Company and F l o r i d a  Power Corporation (dba - Progress Energy Florida) 
Oasis Ref # 536163 

Identity of entity reonestine service: 

Name: -Progress Energy Florida 

Addnss 4 1  1 Fayetteville Street Matt, Weigh, NC 27602 

Teleph one Number: -91 9-5462776 Far N m k .  -919-5463374 
1 

A statement that the entity requesting Service is, or will be upon commencement of service, 10 Eligible Customer 
under the Southern Company Open Access Tariff. P r o g r e s s  Energy Florida is an eligible customer under Soutbu?! 

Company open Access Tariff, and is requesting Redirect Service of o w  renewal reservation 

Location of tbe generating facility(ies) suppfying tbe capacity and energy and the location of the load ultimately 
served by the capacity and energy transmitted: -Generating facilities are located in Southern Control area (Franklin 

unit). The load is located in Progress Energy Florida 0 control area 

Southern Company will treat this information as confidential except to the extent that disclo~arr Of this information b 
required by the Tariff, by regulatory purposes pursuant to Good Utility Practice or prvsaant to RTG transmission 
information sharing agreements. Soutbern Company shall treat this information consistent with the standards of 
condud contained in Part 37 of the F e d d  Energy Regulatory Commission’s regulations. 

A description of the supply characteristics of the capacity rod energy to be delivered -Firm Capacity and Energy 
from Southern control area 

The Sennice Commencement Date and the term of the requested Transmission Service: -Service between June I”, 
2010 and June I‘, 2015 



* \ 

The transmission capacity requested for each Point of Receipt and each Point of Delivery on Southern C o m p w  
Transmission System: A reserved capacity of 350 mws for a point of receipt of SOCO (Franklin unit) and a poht of 

delivery of FPC. Oasis Ref # 536163 

Customers may combine their requests for  service in order to satisfy the minimam Transmission capacity 
requirement. 

Souzhern Comparry will trw application information conrisslent with the standarh of conducr contairrpd in P m  37 of the 
Commission’s reguhtwnr. 

Deposit for firm transactions 

4 Completed Application for Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service also shall include a deposit of either one month’s 

~ 

charge for Resented Capacity or the full charge for R d  Capacity for Seryice requests of less than one month. 
If the Application is rejected by the Transmission Provider because it does not meet the conditions for service as set 
forth herein, or in the case of requests for servjcc arising m cofmtction with the losing bidders m a Request for 
Propads (RFP), said deposit shall be returned with interest less any reasonable costs incurred by the T I I U ”  
Provider m connection with the review of the losing bidder’s Application The deposit also will be returned with 
intertst less any reasonable costs incurred by the ’Transmission Provider if the TransnisSion Provider is unable to 
complete new facilities needed to provide the savice. If an Application is withdrawn or the Eligible Custom~r 
decided not to enter into a Service Ageemat for Finn Point--Point Transmission Service, tbe deposit shall be 
refimded in full, with interest, less reasonable costs ~~~IXTCXI by the Transmission Provider to the cxtcnt such costs 
have not already been recovered by the Transmission Provider from the Eligible customer. The Tn”ksion 
Provider will provide to the Eligible Customer a complete awunting of al l  costs deducted h tbc re:fund+d 
deposit, which the Eligible Customer may contest ifthac is a dispute concerning the deducted costs. DcpoSit~ 
associated with construction of new facilities are subject to the pIwisions of Section 19 of the S o u h m  Compmy 
Open Acccss Tarif€. If a Service A-ment for Firm Pomt-t&’oint T”i&on Service is executed, the deposit, 
with interest, will be returned to the Transnission Customer upon expiration of the Service Agreemea for Firm 
Point-te-Pomt Transmission Service. Applicable interest shall be computed in accordance with the Commission’s 
regulations and shall be calculated from the day the deposit check is credited to Southern Company’s account- 

Lpplication submitted by. Name -James Eckelkamp Title: -Andyst Date: 3-29-2005 

’bone number -919-5462776 Fru Nnmber -919-5463374 

Date Application was sobmitted -329-2005 

Date and Time Application was received by Southern Company 

Date and Time Application was accepted by Southern Company 

Application for Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Senice sbodd be sent to: 
Rebecca Martin 

Southern Company Services, Lnc 
. 13N-8812 

600 North 18th Streel 
Birmingham, AL 35291-8210 

Phone (205)257-4483 Fax (205)257-6654 
e-mail: rmgrisso@.outbernco.com 



From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

"Martin, Rebecca Ann" <REBEMART@southemco.com> 
"Eckelkamp, Jim' <james.eckelkamp@pgnmafl.com> 
411212005 10:46:43 AM 
SIS agreement 

Jim, 

Please see the attached SIS for the redired request form Progress Florida. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
4 1 s  -FPCM536163.doc>> 

Thanks 
becca 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Policy 8 Services 
600 N 18th Street/ 13N-8812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

> This message may contain material that is subject to the attomeyclient communication privilege and/or 
the attomey-work product doctrine and, thus, may be privileged and confiiential. If you are not the 
intended recipient any disclosure, distribution, copying, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of 
this information is s t r i m  prohibited. If you have received this m a i l  in error, please reply immediately 
either by responding to this message or by contacting me by telephone at 2 0 5 2 5 7 4 8 3 .  
> 

cc: "McKeage, Mark D" cMark.McKeage@pgnmail.com> 



\ SOUTHERN & 
COMPANY 

Rebecca Martin, PE Sonthern Company 
T d o n  Analyst Servkes, Inc 
Transmission Services 600 North 18* Street/13N-88 12 

Post Of6ce Box 2641 
Bi", Alabama 35291-8210 
Tel205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

Apnl 12,2005 

Mr. Jim Eckekamp 
Progress Energy Florida 
41 1 Fayetteville Street Mall 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 

Dear Jim, 

VL4 ELECIXONJC hz4IL 

This letter is being sent in regards to requests for transmission service by Progress Energy 
FIorida('FPCM'') under the Southern Company Open Access Transmission Tariff 
('Tariff'). This request has OASIS Reference Number 536163. 

Pursuant to Section 17.5 of the TariE Southan Company has attempted to make a 
determination of the available transmission capacity relative to the FPCM requests noted 
above. A System Impact Study will be required to determine an accurate amount of 
available transmission capacity for the requested time periods. 

If FPCM desires for Southern Company to pafonn a System Impact Study regarding 
these requests, please complete the System Impact Study Agreement shown in 
Attachment A. This Agreement should be signed by an authorized official at FPCM and 
returned within 15 days. 

As indicated in the attached Agreement, an &mate of the actual cost of the system 
impact study is $1 0,OOO. It is agreed, however, that if the actual cost of the study diffks 
from that estimate, FPCM shall pay tbe actual cost Payment of the estimated System 
Impact Study costs will need to be received by Southern Company before the Study will 
begin. The payment can be sent either via wire transfer or in a check (made payable to 
Southern Company Services, bc.) mailed to the address shown above. Wiring 
instructions for Southern Company's account are shown in Attachment B. 

Southem Company estimates that the study will be completed within sixty (60) days of its 
receipt of the executed Agreement. If unable to complete the study within that period, 



* 
Southem Company will notify FPCM and provide anestimated completion date along 
with an explanation of the reasons why additional t ime is required. 

If you have questions, please contact me at (205) 257-4483. 

Sincere1 y, 

Transmission Services Analyst, 
Transmission Services 
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2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

5 .O 

6.0 

SYSTEM IMPACT STUDY AGREEMEN" BETWEEN 
SOUTHERN COMPANY AND Progress Energy Florida (FPCM) 

OASIS Requests 536163. 

This System Impact Shrdy Agreement, dated as of , is tntered into by and between 
Southern Company Senicts, Inc, as agent for Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power Company, 
Gulf Powa chrpmy, Mississippi Power Company and S a d  Electric and Power Company 
(coUectively r e f d  to BS "Tranrmisson Providd), and FPCM ("Eligible Custmna")(T"ission 
Provider and Eligible Customer maybe jointly r e f d  to as the "Parties"). 

Under the Southern Company Open Access Transmission Td("Tarifz"), the TransnisSion Ruvida 
isrequiredtodetamtne wbethm a System Impact Study is needed to a " K & t e  n requst for 

* 'on 
servjct must execute a System Impact Study Agreement or &st pa@% application is deemed 
withdraw 

transmission service. Ea System Impact Study is so requirtd, then&epartyrequestiDg t 

On March 15, 2005, the Eligible Customtr quested t " k s i o n  delivery Senice h m  the 
T ~ c m  Provider d e r  the Tariff Tbe Transmission Provider has detemmd ' W a S y s t c m  
lmpact Stur3y is rkxxsmy to a c " &  thainquest The TransnisSion Pruvidrrkrebyagrcs to 
perform such a Spstexn k p c t  Study, provided, however, that the Parties agnx that TransmisSion 
Provider may contract with one or more third partis to perform all or part of such System impact 
study. The n i g i l e  customer hereby agrees to pay for such systcm IIqpau study m BccordaMx with 

The Eligible Customer shall pay all of the d costs inamd by TransnisSicm Provider m 

partis periinm aII or part ofsuch System Impad Study. The TransnisSm Provida's estimate of the 
a c t u a l c o s t o f t b e S y s t c m l m p a c t S t u d y i s l 0 , 0 0 0 . l l i s a g r e a d , h ~ , t h a t i f ~ ~ m s t o f t h e  
Study differs hm that estimate, ?be Eligiile customer shan pay the actual cost Transmission 
Provider may invoice Eligible customer on a monthly basis for cosl~ bereunder, and payment in 
full shall be due fjum Eligible Customs within ten (10) days of the "ice date. Eligiile 
Customer shall be responsible for any charges Transmission Provider incurs due to Eligible 
Customer's failure to make payment within such time. 

performing the system l.mpa!a study, mctuding any costs Bssociatcd with having one or more third 

The T r a m "  Provider estimates that tfrc System Impact Study will be completed within sixty 
(60) days of its receipt of tkk Agreanent once executed The TransmisSion Provider will use due 

unable to complete (or have conrpleted) tbe System lmpact Study within that period, the Transmission 
Provider shall notify tk Eiigiile customer and pvjde an estimated completion date along with an 
explanation ofthereaxms *additional time is reqrrired 

diligence to Comple4e (or have third paEb'es complete) tbe systcm Impect study within that time. If 

The System lmpact Study shall identify any system amstram * ts and redispad options, additional 
Direct Assignment Facilities or Network Upgrades required to provide b e  Eligible Customds 
v e s t e d  service. A copy of the mmpleted System Impact Study and related work papers shall be 
made available to the Eligible &stoma. 

IN W T N E S S  WHEREOF, the Parties have cBu9ed this System Impact Study Agreement tobeaecutedby 
their +vc autborized o€Kcials 



, .  . . 
** - 

Southern Company Services, hc: 

By: Ti&: Sr.Vicc-President Date: 
W i a m  0. Ball 

As Agent For 
Alabama Power Company 
Georgia Power Company 
GulfPower Company 
Mississippi Power Company 
Savannah Electric and Power Company, 
or Sontbem Company 

Progress Energy Florida: 

By: Title: Date: 



Atrachmenl B 
System Impact Study Deposit Information 

" b e  transfer of funds for firm transmission deposits should be wired to the following: 

To: 
ABA Number 

AccotmtNumber: - For Credit To: - 
When funds have been wired, please complete and fax the sheet below to Rebecca M Grissom at (205)257. 
6654. 

Information about account the deposit was wired from: 

Name of Bank: 
h t i o n  of Bank: City State 
ABA N m k .  
Account Number: 
Date of wire transfa: 
Federal Reference Number 

Amount of wired dcposit: 
Name of entity making deposit: 
Contact at entity m a b g  deposit: 

associated with this transaction: 

Name 
Telephone N ~ u n b a  

For questions about tirammission s d c e  under the TarifE, please contact: 

Rebecca Martin, PE 
Transmission Services Analyst 

Birmingham, AL 35291-8210 
Telephone (205) 2574483 
Telefax (205) 257-6654 

600 North 18th S t ~ d l 3 N - 8 8 1 2  

Southem Company Open Access Same-time Information System (OASIS) Address: 
www.weboasis.wm/OASI S/SOCO 

\ SOUTHERN & 
COMPAUY 

~ 5 7 ~ r r k y  SO &roe Ymrr World 
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From: 'McKeage, Mark D' <Mark.h'kKeage@pgnmail.wm> 
To: "Hnath, Kelli" <Kelli.Hnath@pgnmail.com> 
Date: 411 812005 1 :4220 PM 
Subject: RE: SIS agreement 

Hi Kelli, 

This is based on the third paragraph that states that PEF has 15 days to 
tum around the signed System Impact Study agreement letter (from the 
date of the letter, which is Apnl 12, 2005). Since the signed letter 
is being sent today, I guess the sooner the better on the money, but 
you're correct in that there is no specific date stated for the money. 
I was assuming that the due date for the money is the same as the due 
date of the letter. 

Thanks, 
Mark 

---Original Message--- 
From: Hnath, Kelli 
Sent Monday, April 18,2005 12:W PM 
To: McKeage, Mark D 
Subject RE: SIS agreement 

I don't see anything in the letter about 4/27 as the payment date. What 
I see in paragraph 4.0 of the request is '...payment shall be 
due ... within ten (10) days of the inw'ke date.' One of our rules for 
payment processing k that we wire the money on the required payment 
date - not eariier, and (of course) not later. So, though this is only 
$lOK, do you have something from SQCO wl the 4/27 date? 

Thanks, 
Kelli 

---Original Message--- 
From: M c K e a g e ,  Mark D 
Sent Friday, April 15,2005 1 1 :31 AM 
To: Hnath, Kelli 
CC: Niekum, Robert D 
Subject: FW: SIS agreement 

Kelli, 

Attached is the System Impact Study agreement, invoice and wire transfer 
form that we discussed on the telephone. Per Javier Pwtuondo. this 
invoice should be paid under the same account that Southem UPS is 
currently paid. 

I have asked Jim Eckelkamp to hand carry the original agreement to Rob 
Caldwell to sign, and then to you, if you need it. 



r 

The wire transfer needs i o  be complete by April 27,2005. Please let me 
know if this is any trouble for you. 

Thanks for your help, and please let me know if there is anything else 
you need from me. 
Mark McKeage 

-Original Message--- 
From: Martin, Rebecca Ann [maiito:REBEMART@souem~.com] 
Sent Tuesday, April 12,2005 10:47 AM 
To: Eckelkamp, Jim 
Cc: McKeage, Mark D 
Subject: SIS agreement 

Jim, 

Please see the attached SIS for the redirect request form Progress 
Florida. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
cCSIS -FPCM536163.doc>> 

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
attomeyclient communication privilege and/or the atlomey-work product 
doctrine and, thus, may be privileged and confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any disdosure, distriiution, copying, or taking 
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply 
immediately either by responding to this message or by contacting me by 
telephone at 205-257-4483. 
> 



From: “Martin, Rebecca Ann” cREBEMART@southem.com> 
To: “Eckelkamp, Jim’ <james.eckelkamp@pgnmail.com> 
Date: 4/18/2005 5:36:35 PM 
Subject: RE: SIS agreement 

Thanks Jim!! 

111 be on the lookout for this information. 

Thanks again 
becca 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS - Transmission Policy 8 Services 
600 N 18th Stred  13N-8812 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

>This message may contain material that is subject to the 
attomeycliint communication privilege and/or the attorney-wrk product 
doctrine and, thus, may be privileged and confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying, or taking 
any action in reliance on the contents of thii information is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this m a i l  in error, please reply 
immediately either by responding to thii message or by contacting me by 
telephone at 205-257-4483. 

--Original Mesa- 
From: Eckelkamp, Jim [mailto:james.eckelkamp@pgnmail.com] 
Sent Friday, April 15,2005 121 PM 
To: Martin, Rebecca Ann 
cc: McKeage, Mark D 
Subject: RE: SIS agreement 

Rebecca, 

0ps)and will have it mailed overnight on Monday the 18th. Have also 
given the wire transfer information to Back office who will give it to 
treasury before noon on Monday which then should be paid on Tuesday the 
19th. If any further information or task is needed, please do not 
hesitate to ask. Thanks for everything !! 
Jim E 
91 9-546-2776 

Have the SIS signed by Rob Caldwell (VP-Regulated Commercial 

---Original Messag- 
From: Martin, Rebecca Ann [mailto:REBEMART@southemco.com] 
Sent Tuesday, Apni 12, 2005 10:47 AM 
To: Eckelkamp, Jim 
Cc: McKeage, Mark D 
Subject: SIS agreement 

Jim, 



Please see the attached SIS for the redirect request form Progress 
Florida. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
<GIs -FPCM536163.doc>> 

Thanks 
becca 

Rebecca Martin 
SCS -Transmission Policy 8 Services 
600 N 18th Street/ 13N-12 
Birmingham, Alabama 35291 
Phone 205.257.4483 
Fax 205.257.6654 

> This message may contain material that is subject to the 
attomeyclient communication privilege and/or the attorney-work product 
doctrine and, thus, may be privileged and confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any disclosure. distribution, copying, or taking 
any action in reliance on the contents of this information b stridly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply 
immediately either by responding to this message or by contacting me by 
telephone at 205-257-4483. 
> 

cc: "McKeage, Mark D" <Mark.McKeage@pgnmail.com> 



From: "McKeage, Mark D' <Mark.McKeage@pgnmail.m> 
To: "Pierpont, John M.' clohn.Pierpont@pgnmail.com> 
Date: 5/2/2005 10:01:56 AM 
Subject: FW: Southem Company Scan 

> ---Original Message-- 
> From: Griffith, Margaret A 
> Sent: 
> To: McKeage, Mark D 
> Subject Southem Company Scan 

> <<Southem Company.@>> 

Monday, May 02,2005 1O:Ol AM 

> 



, -  

’ Jim FA. Howell, dr. Southern Company 

600 North 18th Street 
PDst Off ice BOK 2625 
Birmingham, Alabama 

Tel205.2578369 
Fax 205257.6654 

- a  

k Manager, Serviceg. iac. 
Transmission Servica 

March 7,2005 

Energy to Sow Your World’ 

Mr. Mark McKeage 
Florida Power Corporation 
d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, hc.  
100 Central Avenue, BT9G 
St. Petenburg, FL 33704 

Re: Letter .4geement Concemhg B Potential Transmission Service 
Arrangement between Florida Power Corporation and south en^ 
Company Services, hc. as agent for Akibama Power Company, 
Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Compmy, Mississippi 
Power Company, and Savannnh E ! d c  apld Power C.ompany 

The purpose of this Letter Agreement is to memoridize the understanding 
between Florida Power Corporation (,‘F”C“) mcl Southem Company Services, hc., as 
agent for Alabama Power Company, Georgia Po.cver Company, Gulf POW~T Company, 
hiIississippi Power Company, nnd Savannah Electric and Power Conlpmy (col ldvely,  
“Southern”), concerning an amngemenx tu cxplom options for providing transmission 
senice under Southern’s Opm Access Trmsmission Tariff (‘Tariff”) &at is appropriate 
under the circumstances. EPC and Sourhem may be referrd to individually es a ‘?arty” 
or collw%ively as ttle “Parties.” Pursuant to this Letter Agreement, the Paties hereby 
agree as follows: 

WHEREAS, currenriy certain arrangements ari: m place whereby transmission 
service is available lo deliver capacity and enerRy h m  Plmr Miller, /.ocated in Waikcr 
County, Alabanin, and Plant Scherer, located in klorvoe County, Georgia, to the Sou&hern 
Compiiny cmtrol area interfaace with the WC inierfm; and 
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2. Southern will afford these rdJov~.r reqimts  B status of “C~P~FT)IR$ED~’ C)LI 
OASIS, but the Parties reccignize that c a d m a t i o n  of these requests will bc ccrnditiod 
in nature i‘‘Condi.tionaily Coniirned Reseruaiions”) for the reasom dsscribed in 
paragraph 3 of this Letter Agreement. 

3. FPC agIees lo submil on OASIS one (1) request to redirect tbe 
Condjrjunally Confim1ed Resenlatiofis currently being provided from Plmt NIiller for the 
full term, naming Plant Franklin as the “SOURCE’ for 350 MW of capaciv. ( ‘‘Redirect 
Request”). In accordance with the Tariff, Southem wilf conduct a formal evduatjonrs) tc, 
determine the availabiliq of service based on (i) the Conditionally Confirm& Request 
from Plant Scherer and rii) the Redirect Request, and to detenninc the impact of such 
service on the triisrnjssion system Southern will issue a repon to FPC that provides the 
results of that evaluation. In the event that the Redirect Request cannot be 
accommodated, the Parti, agree that S o u ~ m n  will, at the direxion of WC, &ord the 
Conditionally Confrmed Reservations a status of “APWUm’’ on OASIS. In thc 
event that die Redirect Request can be accommodakd, the Parties intend, at that time and 
in the manner provided by the Tariff, to eater into any  such agreerrierits that are RWAZSS~U-Y 

to implement arrangements that would enable Southern to provide m d  FPC to take and 
pay for transmission service under thc Tariff based on the results of h e  above-described 
e valu n ti on ( 5  ) . 

4.  This Letter Ageemen1 d w s  not hind either Party beyond the terms s a  
forth herein. Neither this L I ~ I  Agreer-imut nor m y  action by either Party in Mierarace 
of its tcnns shall preciude either Party from laking any action h a t  is consistent with and  
in accordance wih the Tariff andlor other legal rights. 

sincerely, 

%&mger, Transmission Policy Br Services 
Southern Company Services, Inc., as agent for Aiabama 
Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power 
Company, Mississippi Power Company, and Savannah 
Electric and Power Company 



l,i IUtlV i ihb 
Agreement and consent acknowledged: ’ 7 x 

/?o h E f i <  0 .  ~ / / , ~ k u e  
Florida Power Corporation 

Signature: 4- 
w 

Date: M A M A  8 .  b c  
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SOCO OASIS 1.4 - Transmission Reservation Details Q 
- Menus Transmission 1 Offerinas 1 Advanced ORerinas 1 New Reservation Status B 1 1 

536163 YES STUDY 
Impacted Related Re€ Request Type Competing Request 
- 0 519354 REDIRECT :No mi 
Transmission Service Time Queued Last Updated 
Yearly/Firm/Point_To_Point/Full~P~od/Sljding 03/15/2005 12:05CD 04/25/2005 16:07CD 
Sale Ref Posting Ref Seller Ref Response Time 

I 
1 -- _i 

r _  - ._ -____-_ _ _  
182 

Seller 
soco 

Phone POR POD 
205-257-6238 SOCO FPC 

Customer Phone Path 

JTM G ECKELKAMP 
Service Period Source Sink 

Date Time FRANKLIN FPC 
Start 06/01/2010 0o:oo 

06/01/2015 0O:OO Stop 

FPCM 91 9-546-2485 SS/SOcO/SOCO-W/ 

Request Ref Deal Ref 
____--__, -- 

t 
Negotialed . ; 

Time Z o n a  i E&ce*ag - 
Profile Capacity Prices in SRMwyr 
Date Time Reque 
06/01/2010 0O:OO CD 
06/01/2011 0O:OO CD 

--. 
1 

L.. ___-  - J- __-I- 1 
: 

350 i j 06/01/2012 0O:OO CD !..- 

06/0 11201 3 0O:OO CD 350 I I -- 
06/01/2014 0O:OO CD 350; 
Status Notification 

Comments 
Provider 

Customer ROLLOVER OF PRE-TARIFF UPS SERVICE 

Sta tus  

BERC Curtailment Priorit?' Otber Curtailment Priority 
7 
An c ill a r y S e rv i c e s 
Requirements: SC:M;RV:M,RF:O;EI:O;SP:O;SU:O 
Provisions: SC:(SOCO:AR:536161);RV:(SOCO:AR:536162) 
The specific ancillary provisions listed above apply to this request. 

_ -. _-_ 
Seller System Impact Study initiated _. 

_- - --- ----_ - -- 

Y4/2 00 
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From: "McKeage, Mark D' <Mark.McKeage@pgnmail.com> 
To: 
Date: 1/26/2005 4:24:40 PM 
Subject: Southem Company Letter Agreement 

"Waters, Samuel" <Samuel.Waters @ pgnmail.Com 

Sam, 

We are awaiting Southem Company's letter agreement for the transmission 
study they will be performing this quarter (hopefully). 
I called to check the status of the development of that letter, and was 
told that they are in the process of drafting it, but had a 
couple of questions of us. Specifically, SouCo would like to know what 
the sources of capacity are post-redirection, and 
how many MW from each of those resources. In speaking with John this 
moming, we believe that the answers are: 

74 MW Scherer #3; and 
350 MW Franklin #l. 

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

We are available to speak with you at your convenience, if necessary. 

Thanks, 
Mark 

cc: 'Pierpont, John M.' 4ohn.Pierpont Qpgnmail.com> 
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